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" From: ) {GoH, Brandnon [Brandon.Goll & brosa.nal]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 1:33 PM
To: " {3oll, Brandon; Peshkepla, Stacy; Bartsch, Juergan; jerry.Janlsss@us_basch.com;

dllen.bambart® us_bosch com; sskiba@ford .com; igandehi @ ford.com;
gerarde.nava @gearindustnial.com; icelaya @ ford.com; morlebek ford.com; floyd5@ ford.com

Subject: CA70_P1_FORD_Issuss
Importance: High

G170 _PM_FORD Ts

sues uis (317 K.

Heze iz tha open izeues list for taday's 1:30 mmatbing.




From: ) Gol, Brandon [Brandon . Goll @ brase.nat]
Sant; Waedngzday, January 21, 2004 4,38 PM i
To: Reeves, Scott {8.C.); Goodchid, Tim {7.0.); Ford, Randy (R.}: Pashkogia, Stacy; Celaya,
I==bed L)

Subjest: Open lszues List

- ..?-L
Issues List ws (76

1)

Attached is the updated open igsuag list for tomorzow's 7:30 telecon.
Best Regarda

Brosa North America, Inc.
LES - Clogura Systams

Brandon Goll

2630 Superior Courk

Anburn Hills, MT 48326

USA

Phone: +1 (248) 754 1823
Fax: +1 (24B) 364 Zi0e
Mobile: +1 (734} 93 4542
Email :Brandon.Gollébtrose.net
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From: _ Gull, Brancion [Brandon . Goll Bbrose.net]

Sent: Wadnasday, January 28, 2004 4:14 P )

Ta: Goodchild, Tim (T.0.); Ford, Randy {R.); Raeves, Scott [8.C.); Celaya, Isabel {1.); Peshkopia,
. Stacy

Subject: G170 P1 Issues iist

Attcahmed is the open lagues list for tomorrow's 7:310 teleconfersence.

Bezt Regards

Brome North America, Inc.
LK5S - Closure Systems

granden Soll

26310 Superior Court

Auburn Hille, MI 48314

14)5T.

Phope: +1 [24B) 754 1B2S
Pax: «+1 ([248) 364 2304
Mobila: +1 (734} 693 4542
Email :Brandon.Goll@broae.net

_'-~'-~3'-§l"._s':{.1"' L




BYES

dabiniiy i, Bt

mam g%
A Py A B gl
S bl L ol

B o AL B, W 9 ek v
[ Mg mnll B sl mlh ¥ Bligiphoig . WLy o .-

e WL i
Ly e O i P, 2, ) M, P e
I-“_—l-llh"-;‘-l;h\_llﬂwﬁﬂﬂ

——
[ Y= Y L] "1 Sy N ——
]

Y il i e 3TH 2 Y

WL - Ty

L

Pl LAk
[Tt




_

Lale L S L
Oulm HEFT

Popgele R ' . ._._q. .
At I Bulk B, imblapds, B, Sl B P, M. P, T Rtgdpinin, |, Bolgh, T, g, L. el

ey i -
s s i 4 vontnd o Wi

ik o s sl sl iy e . Y [pomgry A

oo o, P | o e ol o Ol B

N i 1 o, sl 7 N el o i Gl - el B Bl ) S el
uimin L, Fral

0 ks bl I il ks

HF-H- T —TT T T[Tl
o

T T R ey ———
[ g e 6 ! e OV i 9 Bl e o e i O ) Bl
B el o s g i o g Ly LY

L]

gy p——
kLT T
ol r - L. L

M

= ey
L= gy Y Rl X W=

i [
sy Al P A e

' e - - . e dmiggace s

broeg

Pttt L
Dnle el PR




Eaa ol - il . Pkt s Tkt

by Lingw O -

iabm vk

amady b

Mibmina 1o, . Ponkipiy €. B, . B, 1L Pom ., D, | Evbes T, Fopi . Bt
ininh  Je—y

RIS 1 I Y |
[ eyl s s S —
Dodig pupaniar-svmn niwv Ml
b
.. 5 n e
.. . R
. . ‘I_-ldl_-hllll
H P g |

st 19 o il e el L B e i g, (30 By i,
i N Byl i By il g el s iy m p—
3

it i et 1w B dn

i - Paresigieiersk miiel inils misg 0N il e el N sierieenie—]
e o o el

[ perrararr—

T T T T
e = A e o . gl
[ QN TR T PR . mey B3 | by ML R ™ ks oy g = o B B
et - j .
il ' bt vl P Lt st LI e

Il | it i Bl
ek Pk S By . [ 7=ty
Tt i Ll

broes

Fumcem ) il
[y




T T = R L T sk T
Iemiak  LyOusb PR s Tole—
Balin HE

Pl LM -

ettt W il 8. Pemisipin, B Camig, . Mowen . Pl T ominlnd | Pl I, Fuplon. B Bniemnlieny

Uil Ju—r

1 iy

1508 EZ@-biu3

Seirliyt= iy Pyl Sy B enb—
e —

L Lok e i
[
it §, - LA ] | g 9 e
e —-
alnaty B, | ey, -] I B I Sl
ekl . | Sy m ] uI-I-h-.i:— st
PRET VR ™ -
il i, i B
I P g St L PP
—rdl, IR el B, [ ¥ ] & "-r;-l: LL . ]
ol 0y it o i B WL« et L ey
S = e vl B s I s P i L mig el o Y ol
T [y — e
d— A Du 1 Gl i e —— birg_k
- \ ow O™ 17T [==TTT—Y 71—
A I e . m':-l.I.'-um bk -
|5, o o i ' e
iubun vt I i
. Semple usnpr e, & X Lo Ll

!E
8

i ] WL




Bl -
L.
Bl i il L. P, <1 Mg, B P, [, Favs, I MM | Balegs, 7. e, . Syl

Uil kit b,

e pirion b

il

elniptin S | Fabyay 1 F l‘.-_ -Ill—::ln—'-“
e L
PR -.d.-: | j . __-:T_:;-l.:ﬂ“
+
-

| ST T—y

[




Erom: _ Gioll, Brandon [Brandon.Goll @ bross.net]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 11:11 AM )
To: Goxdehid, Tim {T.0.); Reaves, Scott [5.C.); Ford, Randy {R.]); Calaya, Isabed [1.); Peshkopla,
Stacy; Taylor, Thn
Subject: Open 1soues Ligt
—.—Tﬂ_l.
o
Iosues Lisbus (85
KH) :

Attached is the opan issues list for tomorrow's 7:30 telaconference.
Baat Regards

Brose North America, Inec.
LES - Closure Syatens

Brandon Goall

2630 Supmrior Court

Auburm Hills, MI 48326

Ush

Phone: +1 [24B)] 754 1825
Fax: +1 (2481 364 2304
Mobile: +1 (734) 553 4542
Email:Brandon.Golldbrose . net
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o Auburd- Hil:l.s, MI-4B3E51T,

— Rl— Al

From: . Gofl, Brandon [Brandon.Gof @broge.nat]
Sant: Wadnasday, February G4, 2004 4:53 PM
YTo: Goodchild, Tim (T.0O.]; Sahutske, Willlam (W.): Reeves, Scott {S.C.); Ford, Randy (RL);
Calaya, '3ebad (I} Taylor, Tim; Peshkopla, Slacy
Bubject FW': Open issues List
15

=
Ises Usbxls (B9

KB}

The attachment might ke useful.

———---Originaz]l Message—-—--

From: Goll, Brandon

Sent; Wednepday, February 0&, 2004 4:43 BM

To: Tim Goodehild {tgoodchid8ford.com); Sahutake, William (W.)}: 'Beeves, Scott [S.C.)1°;
Ford, Randy {R.}: 'icelayalford.com'; Taylor. Tim; Peshkopia, Scacy

Subject: Open Tasues List

Arcached i tha opan issues list for bomorrow'a 7:30 talecon.

Best Ragards

Broae Morth Ammarica, Inc.
LES - Closure Syatems

Brandon Gall

. 2630, Superioe. Cuurr\‘.'iﬂh,_} :

YSA. - il
Phonas  +1 12431 754" ST
Fax: +1 [248) 364 2306

#ohile: +1 [734) 693 4542
Email :Brandon .Goll8bhrose . net
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. From: - Wirths, Aainer [Reiner. Wirtha @ bosa.nat]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 204 4:18 PM
Ta: uuumEnfurd.cum' wazhwtsk@{ord.com; Wilde, Angreas; Conley, Christophar; Giesay,
Tomy; Fashkapia, Stacy; ford17 @ford.com; Rundell, David; Taylor, Tim
Subject: Cpen lssue List

Halle,

I bave updatad the cpen isgue lipt and will dlatxibute it in future before the meeting
starta.
Hit freundlichen Grifen/Best Rugards
LES2 -Konptruktion
Rainer wWirths
German cantect information:
Phone; +49 {202} 4657 504
Fax: +4% {202} 466T 517
Mobile: +4% {160) 742 3358
US contact ilnEormatiom:

Phnne +1 (248) 754-1823
.:- Fax: . - [24B) 2642306 .

Mobile: +1 (1) 535-7357
mailito: Ra:l.nenﬂ.l;rthsﬁbruse nst

pa-0z3 4830
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Froxm: - Wirths, Rainer [Ralnes. Withs &brosa.net]

Ssnt Wadneaday, March 10, 2004 5:18 PM' .

To: Roeves, Scott (S.C.); Sahutske, Wilism (W ); Wilda, Andrees; Conley, Christopher: Glesay.
Tony; Celeya, laahal (1): "Persbach, JOrgen*; Peshkopia, Siscy; Ford, Rendy (A.); Rundsall,
David; Taylar, TIm

Subject: Updated list

Dpen-Tssues List
Eyi

Mit freundlichen Griifen/Best Regards
LKS2-Ronsktruktion

Bainex wirths

German contact Information:
Fhone: +49 (202) 4687 504
Fax: . +43 (202) 4667 517
Mobile: +49 (1601 742 31388

U8 contact information:

Fhonm; +1 {248} T54-18235
Fax: (248} 364-23D4
; Mobile; +1 {248) 533-73157
. mallto:Ralner.Wirthagbrose . nek

s
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2212004 Cistribastion
WUICLE-Caality and Environment f Manfred

Craupe

Tel {49} 202 4657 429

Fapt  (43) 202 4887 201

manfred greupeffibross. nat
Visit Report

: Barth at Obarursel, Germany concarning Magnl-coating pracess

: Parficipants Mr Diatz, Rarth

! Mr Rybia, Magni Europe

i . Mr Brembz, Magnl Europe

I ¥r Stratil, Brose Wupgertal Quatity

I Mr Jacobs, Brose Wuppertal Purchasing

! ¥ r Evals, Brose Wupperial Manufaduring

i' : r Graupe, Brose Wupperial Suppls: Qualkty
[

1. Iotention of the visit .
Evaluation of the Magni process at Barth (coater].
Themmfummdmatlguhmm o

- =layerthickness .
_-ﬂmmnfparhurﬂuwrfm
- Abrasion 'n causa of fictinn
= Tear drops on the vamish
- Prarts, that slicking togather

2. Couree of actlons
Barth pragantad tha Magn procass by coating sevara chargas of
: diffzrent latch parts. Tha resulta of thls praceas have been much
I bathat thdn the rasuls of iha laboratory test from Magn-Pars.
i Tha costing procsas 3t Barth sasms 10 ba more robuat, but neads
i furhter apimizaiion, The sutsces at most of e parts 3
comesponding with the specification. The bayer thickneas has hedn
massured botwasn 8 and 11pm (loday's specification: 8+4 pm).

' The tested batchas did not show damaped parts. But thara ane sama
| ' pirts of tha latch, that hava nol been tested yet and will caves
srotiam in the tamre coating prooass. This has o be chacked.

i Wempﬂdadﬂﬂmdmmksmﬂmmdpam,duutuhmdmgmd
transport damapas,

: . Abrasion is vexy kiss, but the impact on the sequencing process has
Ir e ba chackad (essembly, coalting with plastic, etc).

. Tear drops of the Magni-vamish heve not balng found [campasad o
the P2e{s reaulia) and wa do nol axpact eny Axthsr problama.

Apprax. 10% of all fiat paris sticking logether temporarity while te

ndec il faouer fnctin: Pager 1

T Ll e e e e Rt R

brose

Tachnlk t0r dudomaniie




brose

“Fachwnih filr Aurkeersds) e
coaling process. Due 1o this, they show up with marks on their
swfaces, The impact on comosion resistance and assambly process
has iz he investigated.
Further steps:
1. To specity the Magni cogting on every component within the
drawing
2. additional trial run for process oplimizalion wilh components for
9,000 ich zets
4. Comazsan check and {if Leat result ok) Ford release on blistering of
Magmi coating: After bending, riveting and thread forming
- 4. Redease of rust on edpes (appearance onaly, comdsion lasts
running)
5. More procass trials neadad Lo ovarcoma;
4) sticking parts
b} blittering, due 1o banding process {assembly)
] eurface damages hecauge of mporary sticking parts
6. Updata FMEA
: 7. Define ahametdve Magni toatings, 10 avoid sticking parts, and
i blittering.
W BOuly Yarvigl-
. QU bl iUk
i ;.""'....u-.....r..
iy, it richit o
LI e hwilichy
- Gaulrriping prmatal.
il e i
piichien m Schurnar-
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Thacopyeg, ue, deiein-
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brase

Tl KK Auricetabia
1202.2004 Distrbuticn
WLHLZ-Cualitat und Urnakt / Graope, Manfred
Tel 0202 4667 429
Fax D202 4667 201
manfed.qrzupe@brase.net
Visit Report
Fa. Barth In Oberursal concaming Wagnl-proceas 11.02.04
Participants :
Mr. Dtz Fa.Barth
Mr.Rybka MAGHNI Eurnpe
Mr.Brembs MAGHI Europs
Mr_Strati! Brosa Ouality
Mr Jacobs Hrosa Purchasing
Mr.Evels Brosa Production
Mr.Graupe Brosa Suppliar-auaelity
1. intention of the visit
Evatuation of the Magnl precess at Fa. Barih.
The main focus of the lrmzsﬂgﬂl‘lnnswas.
o u}.‘r*.m T PRI - s
: "'__-.'-Bmugeufpmumanurfnm .o CEERE e
= v Abraxion n-cavsa of friclion
=  Tears end draps of tha vamish
=+ Marks on the surface cresed hy slicking logether paris
2. Caowrse of aclions
Fa. Barky showed the Magnl process by coating several charges of
differant P1-parta. The rasults of thig process hag been much better tham e e —-
tha maults of the Kboratory test Fom MAGNI-Par. it Likaringunl, Vrvaar-
The coating process at Fa. Barth seema 1o ba robust, becausa In each P i
glap tha parts are moved carsfully. The surface af the most parte s vt Kt
corresporkiet with the apecilications. The: leyer thickness has baan Tl vor-.
measired between 8 and 11 . T A s e
Thara o atill some rlaks. , P PiaMATR NG nt
R b,
The tested batche:a did not show damaged parts.
Sut thene ans 8 number of paris of the letch, wich has nat besn tested yet T copdg, e, dablar-
and wil causs problams in the barmal coalin process. eonibjunkal g proguiniary
This has to be chackad. m-mmm:m"“
There wil also be parts with tiction marks and acratches on the surface e
due o ltndling and lranspert st i
peRm———r T
Abrasion i vary leas, but the influence of the folowing process has ta be T
checked { azsambly, coaling with plastic, «ic.) B Ly s o chimdons.
Tears and drops of the MAGNLvamish has nat besn found and i can be
expeched fhat wH not horve Sny problams it cause of them. But | s not
ndoc 103 Isuer: Manfrad Graups Funcliom WAVOUZ2  Fage:1  Dubesavack 12 Fab. 4

Souce:  CADocuments and Seliingsipars. ooy Intemat FlesA"8 KSDEBeschahwicht 0402114 doc
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hrose

possible to avoid them complataly.
“Sikeking together rarks” have been found in sbout 10% of te parts,
mainly al Azt parts. %t has to be checked if thera is some influence far the
fallowing process.
The following activities hve 10 be made as naxt steps:
Spaciflcation of magni coating on every part to be defined and fixed on
drawings.
Sparriails, sofam nikig, ummantein laszsn und Reakfion Im Warkzeug
haohachten
Grolvarsuch mit 8000 Schidssern In KW &8 [5.P. 3)
Frelgabe dar Abplatzungen durch den Kunder: nach dem Biegen,
Taumain und Gewindalorman
Frelgaba das méglichen Kanlanrastes durch den Kunden, miglich durch
Zuflibrung im WendeliSrdersr (varsuch mit Teien rach 0.5 Stunden, 1
Stunde und 2 Stunden laufen 2ur Zelt im Salzspriihnebeltost).
Fohrungshiise zu ca 20 % zusammenkizbend
EchigBhatal aus 2 Sars uu'ngmglg varbeszerungswintig
Laosmchse gabrauchsiihic.
Ricgkblach: ODpdk i.0.. Blageversuch n.i.0., Korrisionstest dundhfiihren
Drehragsl s.0.
Sperklinks 5.0.
Muhr Teile lagen fiir den Beachichtungaversuch lelder nicht vor, wie zB.:

i DR- und SK-Don, Bn‘lhmungﬂmbnl sodalk gine I{n&m:ssmg

I-‘-'l‘! magmh l:'t.
EU_HMM
Wa have mmeadialely to maks further tests with a greater rumbar of all
parts of the ktch. Al single stapa of the hole pooceas tas to be obearved
and Investigated. {updata FMEA).
Elskirolytische Variriglichkait dar Bauteita nachweizen it andemn
Wiglrggha poraly Vyreial

Cbafichen, wie 2.8, 101 oder 21 durch Fa. MAGHM|
Aarswah) sndener MAGNE-Oberfiichen filr Rickblache (Biegeprozess chont Linbioi g, ol
avil. D20), Plattan und Hobsen {Reduzleran dar Varkiebung] und

Indec 168 losuar: isnked Graups _ FuncROMWINOLZ  Pagsc2 Do sovad: 12 Fab 04
Sourte: &MHMWMWWHM
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From:! Bajune, Daniel (D.C.)

Sent: ) Maorday, Octabsr 0B, 203 7229 AM

Ta: Muderrisogiu, Atta {A.); Hariine, Thomas (T.M.}
Ce: Goadehild, Tim {T.C.)

Subjact: {pdaled issues ks

Tam anrd Attila,

Please excusa ma for sanding you a two weelk old issuas list. Hers iz the file that | should have sent you on
Thursday. | updatad the list with the activities from this waskend {vehicle inistrumented on Thurs, data
collected on Saturdey at MPG). '

| will ke in Hermosllilo for Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday of this week. Tim would you please keep this
list updated daity and submitted to to Tom and Atlila? The genarai agreement is that if we are progressing o
plan, submit the matrix ta Attila. Once we gat 2 or mose days straying from scheduls, wa need to provide a
verbal at Mr. Sidelke's 5:00 PM meeting.

Dan Bajune '
Machanizmis Cempaign Prevention Specialist
Fard Moter Company

. . +1-818-323-9218
DBEJUNE@FORD.COM



From: i Gol,, Brandon {Brandan,Goll@ broge net]
Swnt: Tuesday, Oclobar 07, 2003 7:30 AM
To: Furdell, David; Athalye, Parag; Peshkopia, Stagy; Vaobz, Waligang; tgoadehi@ford.com;
RAsayes, Scott (5.C.); Ford, Randy (R.); dbajune @lord com
Subjact: Open Issues List
Importance: High
~ A
e
Temues Lk xbs [

Hare's the open issues list far the B:00 teleconference.

Beak Regards

Broge Harth America, Ins.
LES - Closura Sy=tems

Brandon Goll

2630 Buperior Courk

Auburn Hillae, MI 4R336

UShA

Fhone: +1 (248) 754 1825
Fax: +1 {244} 164 2306
Mobile: +1 {73%) 593 4542
Email:Brandon.Golldbraan. nek

1 EAg4-323 3881
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From: . Goli, Brandon [Brandon. Gol8brose.net]
Sent; Weadnesaday, Dctober D8, 2003 3:19 Pl
To: Peshkopla, Stacy; Fundell, David; Athalys, Farag; Valz, Woltgang; tgoodehl G tord com;
Reeves, Scott {5.C.}; Ford, Randy {A.); dbejune @ {ord.com
Subjact: Ismves List.xls
=
Issues Lt s {55

Here 15 the open isaues liat for the 1079 8:00 telecanfaranca. <<Izsuas
List, xlxs>

1 ERBI-023 amas
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From: . Goll, Brandon [Brandon.Gol €@ brose.nod}
Sant: Maonday, October 13, 2003 2:2% PM
Ta: oodchi@ ford com; Aeeves, Scott (5.C.); Ford, Randy [A.]; Feshkopla, Stacy; Alhalys,

Parag; Aundel, David; dbejune @ ford.com
Subject: WO and High Efiorts kssues Liat

Here is the open issues list for the Toesday §:00 toelecaonference.

Beat Regards

Brose North America, Inc.
LEKS - Closure Syskems

Brandon Goll

2630 Superiar Court
Auburn Hills, KMI 483325
USA ’

Phone: +1 (248) 754 1825
Fax: +1 [248) 364 230a
¥ohila: +1 (734] 597 4542

Emall:Brandon.Gollébroge.net’
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From: Goll, Brandon (Brandon.Goll & bresa.nel]
Sent: Thursday, Cetober 23, 2003 7:49 AM
To: tgoodchi@ford.com; Ford, Randy (R.); Raevas, Scoff (S.C.)
Subject: l3suas List.xls
Impariance: High
=
1ss0es Listaks {58
VB

Izgues list For B:00 talaconfereance
«zIpguas Ligt . xls>>
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From: ) Goll, Brandon [Brandon. Gofl @ broas.net)
Bant: Monday, November 03, 2003 2:54 PM
Ta: Reeavea, Scott (5.C.); Ford, Randy (A.); Geodehid, Tim {T.0.); Pashkopia, Stacy
Sutject: Issues Listxls
Tomues Lisk s [323

B

) Attachad ig the igsues list for bomorrow's mmating. Alsa, T have actached our

DOE a0 far with modified rod bends. <<Isgusg List.xla»>

L ' EABA-823 3816
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From: i Goll, Brandon [Brandon Go? @rbrog e red]

Bant: Wadnesday, Movembar 05, 2003 3:12 PM

To: Reaves, Scott {3.C.); igoodchi @tord.com; ford17@fordcom; Pashkopia, Stacy

Here ic the updated open iszues listk for btoporrow's B:00 telaconference.
Bant Regards

Brpse Morth America, Tncoc.
LES - Cloaurs Syvatems

Brandon Goll

2630 Superiar Caourt

Buburn Hills, MI 48324

USA

Phone: +1 (24H] 754 1825
Fax: +1 (248) 354 23046 -
Mobile: +1 (734] £93 4542
Email :Brandon.Salllbroge . net
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L I
. Fram: ) Goll, Brandon {Branden.Gellé@brose.net]

Sent Monday, January 05, 2004 3:44 PM

Ta: Raav?u. Scott (S.C.}; Ford, Randy (A.}; Calaya, laabs! (1.); Peshkopia, Stacy; Goodchild, Tim

Subjact: Opes Issues List

Artached is the ocpen isguaz lisr for tomoryrow's 7:30-8:30 mesting.

Bast Bagatis

Broas Marth Amsrica, Inc.
LRSS - Clobure Syatsms

Branden Goll

25630 Superior Court

auburn Hille, MI 4A3124

USA

Phona: +1 [(248) 754 1825
Fax: +1 {248| 364 2346
Mebhlla: +1 (734} 693 4542
Email:Prandon.Gollebroas. nak
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From: Goll, Brandon [Brandon,Gaollé brase.net]

Sent: Menday, Octaber 13, 2003 2229 PM _

To: tgoaodchi® ford.com; Resves, Scott (S.C.); Ford, Randy {R.); Pashkopla, Stacy; Athalye,
Parag; Rundgall, David;, dhejuna & fora.com

Subjett. PWTJ and High Efforts lssues List

Here 15 the copen issues lisk for the Tneaday 3:00 teleconfarance.
Easzt Rogards

BEroge North Amarics, Tne.
LES - Closyra Systems

Brandon Geoll

2630 Superior Court

Auburn Hills, WI §B3ZE

Usa

Fhone: +1 (248} 734 1825
Fax: +1 {248) 3164 2308
Mobila: +1 [734) 633 4542
Email:frandon ..Gollébrose . net
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hl‘ﬂSE TEST SPECIFICATION Document No.
- o Prelimins
Bimes North Amarica. . Priifvorschrift v
Pane 1 of b
Object: Test Specificetion for APG-E Tasting of Side Dav.-Ng, Praliminscy
Gegendrand: Door Latch end Striker Enpwy, -Ar. -
Remeark: B=- This ia a prapesed spac to include Ford 81 123- | Coxtomar No.: XXX XX
markung: 01 (Laboratory-Simularad Arizena Proving Kiide Nr.:
Ground Tegtl method and ralata it to latebes
and strikers..
Customer Spec.-Nao.: Verglan: 0.2 Drate: O6May 2004
Krrhs: Spez.-Nr.; Ausgabe: Datum:
Vehicla: C170 Pt
Falvrouy:
Departmant: Duavalopment Taating Ohality f Cuztomer
Abtalung: Menu!atturing
Zignatura: mmmmmmmememsnessnsrasnmrns | snemssememenememamammnmr s e | o eemmsmsnannn exsegasessrns | @vamtanenmeiesesninsmiainn
Untorschrift:
Data: : S ceeeee L e
Dstum;
Ng. | Change Changed text Change by { Date Yalid { Cthackad
Nr. |Anderung | Andenmgstext gadnder: | gditig Geprift
Qriginal - Pralimi Oraft
o1 rigina allminary Ora
Lipdated with spacifics or testing, svaluation | D. Rumdael
0.2 and analysis of the P1 latch.
Dote: MEMay2004 Dapt.: LKS Nmma: Rundall Orig [nal: LKS
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D brose TEST SPECIFICATION Document o,
- . reliminar
Bresn et A, . Priifvorschrift v
Page 2 0f &
Table a_f Contents
1.0 Gerwaral Informatian / Scope
1.1 Ganecal Dasctription
1.2 Apparatya Aequired
1.3 Marerdals Required
1.4 Test Samples
1.5 Conditianing and Taat Conditions
1.8 Frocedura
1.7 Evaluation
2.0 Analysis and Aeport
. Dxte: 06May20M - Dapt: LKS Mama: FRundell Original: LKS




TEST SPECIFICATION Dacument No.
brose ) g A Preliminary
Brese Marth Ainerica, Inc. Priitvorschrift

Pagl; dofbs

1.0 Geparsl Information
Thiz test spacification i3 written with rafaranca 1a the daiined test mathod from Ferd
Motor Company fou Ford Laboratory Test Mathad Bl 123-01. Modifications ars mada in
thiz apecification ao that it relates to the comoaion testing of side door latches and atrik-
ara. The currant Ford method & used to avaluated and rank the capabllity of palnt caat-
Ing systams to pravant comosive attack ac Intact painted areas, mechankcally-damaged or
scribed location and dissimilar metal joints. The modifications from the Ford Labaratory
Teat Method indude removal af the acciing procass and removal of the immersion prac-
sz wa that it only includes the fina spray of splt solution. The Ford pracadure amuletes
tha coriosive canditlong of the APG Vehicle Accalerated Corrasion Test [CETP 00.00-R-
311} condusted o vehicles a1 the Ford Arizona Praving Grounda [APG) and groduces
coating failure modes that are the same as thase chserved on the intariar and exterior
argas of vehlcles testad st APG.
1.1 Ganaral Daseription
This test procedure is used to evaluate the ralative corozion performance of latches and
strikara, 1t ia deglgned o elmulate the cormosive conditicna of the Arnzona Proving Ground
|APG) Venicle Accelarated Corroslon Test (CETP 00,00-R-311),
1.2  Apparatus Remquirad

Humidity Cabinet
Blus M Englneering Company, Madel AC-7502HA-1, Thermatren ACT-30, or aqulvalent,

with forced air cireagtation, temperature control of + /- 2°C ta B5°C and ralative humidity
cantrol of +J- 255 ilp to 90 %. ’
.- ©  Bresh -
- Came! heir brush, flat alyle {VWR Catalog No. 17216-067, or aquivalant].
13 I.'Iarmiah Raquired
: Towals
Paper or cloth,
Sodlum Chiodda
Raagent grexde.
Hydmchlaric Acid
Hesgent grads,
Sodium Hydroxids
Aeagant grade.
Distilled or Dalonized Watar -
10 ppm max (fisavlved =ofids per ASTM D 1888,
Keofin ar ATD
: Powdar, NL.F. gradu or nTIJ {50 Arizona Test Dust)
1.4 Test Sampien
Test samples are 1o represent design erd process intent for evaluation of comrosive ed-
facta.

Date:  BEMay R4 Dapt.; LKE Narmw: Rumndall Oxiginal: LKE




bBrose | | TEST SPECIFICATION Document .
Brose orth Amaric. Inc. Priifvorschrift Preliminary
_Page 4 af B

1.5 Conditioning and Test Canditions
A test values indicated herein are basad on matersal conditionad in a controlled atmos-
phare of 23 +/- 3°C and 50 +/- B % relative hurnidity For not less than 24 h prior w0
testing and tested undar the sama conditions unlass otherwise spacified.
1.8 Propaduse
t. Frapara & 5% =zalt aglution as follows:
Dizzalva 53g of sadium chiorida per litar of distiled or deianized watar. Sufficient tast
sthstion should ba pmpared to allow samples 1o ba complately sprayed.
Adjust the sohution pH w 5.0 - 8.0 by the addition of rydrochlaric scid or sodivm hy-
draxida.
2. In order 1o simulate dust contamination, oad & camel heir brush with 3 amall amount
of dry keolin powder or ATD [I50 Arizone Teat Dust) and lightly brush it en the coated
gurfaces to ohiam a unilomn, thin, dry coating on the outsids of the sampla.
3. Spray the samples with the 5% sodium chloride solution Bt room tamperatute (23 +1-
2=C) with a fine spray. Racommendation is 40-B0 ml/day sprayed for 45 seconds,
4. Allow the samples to drain and dry at room temparature Tor 1.2 - 1.3 hours.
5. Wipe the bottam edge of the samgles with a towel to reamove axcass zalt which ac-
curnkilates during the drein-and-dey period. Use care not to temave the kaalin fram the
remginder af tha asmpla.
6. Piaca the semples in the temperature/humidity cabinet aperating at 60 +/-2°C and 85
- 0% rafativa hamicity for 224 - 22.6 hors.
Samples shall be suzpended in as clozs ta bady pasition az passible fram mods oa ingu-
latad hooks. s
{Tha intant is to prevant gahvanic comesion resulting frem centact with a bare hook,
The usa of slotied racky, guch as amployed in sall spray tesling, can regult In the rans-
{ar of an sxcassive amount of sodium chioride intg tha humidity chambar. The use af
rods and Insulated haaks will prevant sarly coragion-induced squipmant failure end pre-
mature coeresion of the bottom portion of the samples.]
7. Repaat Staps 3 through 8 every 24 hours, Monday through Friday. During weakands
and holidays leave the specimens in the humidity cabinet {which continues to operatel.
Notg: One test cycls is complatad aher parforming Steps 3 through 6. A maximym: of
liva tast cyciss shall he run each waak.
1.7 Evatuxtion
Visually sxamine samples avary tast cyols far Blisters, tust and othar svidenca of
detenioration of the coxting system and o the results. Chack functional operation by
fackingfuniocking, closing and relaasing Isich, Maasurs and record relaass afforts and
travel gvery five (B} test cyolas for refarsnca, but not as tast accaptants critaria.
Mata: Ta facilitata inspection, the kaalin or ATD casating may ba remavad by gantly wip-
ng the sampls =urfarce with a soft 1awal undar noning tap watar. I texiing is o ba con-
tirdiedd, dey the garmple at room tamparaturs and coat tha painted serface with kasin
powdar ar ATD ag Geaeribed In Sep 2 of the Procedurs.
20  Anslysis sl Repori
- The visual acceptancs critela ba dafined as no red rust corrosion in the latch steiker
opening aftar 20 test-cyches. (as would be seen through shestmatal door fishmouth)
The functionsl mccaptenae criteris ie defined as lackingfurdacking, cloalng and opening
by the ralassa Yavars aftar tha complhation af 20 test oyclas.

Dats:  GEMay204 Dept: LKS Mame. Rundsil Original: LKS




brose TEST SPECIFICATION Document No.
Brome Horth America, Inc. Priifvorschirift Preliminary
Fage 5 af 5

A test log of visual end operational findings are fo be included in the test report along
with releass efforts and travels at zerdo Sycles, 5 test cycle incraments and test termina-

tign.

Bate:  DEMay2004

Dept: LKS Mama: Ruadell
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From: i Goll, Brandan [Brendon.Goll @brosa.net]
Sant: Thureday, Gctober 23, 2003 7:48 AM )
To: igoodchi@ ford.com; Ford, Randy (R.); Reaves, Soott (3.C.)
Subject: lesues List.xds
importance: High
—_—
[R5
| =
: Fesues Listxls (55
)

Iasues list Lor 8:00 telecohfarsace
=Igpums Lipt.xlm>>
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From: ) CEoll, Brandon [Brandon.Gell@ brose.nat]
SNt ) Menday, October 20, 2003 3:40 PM )
To: Reoves, Scoft (S.C.); Ford, Rangy (R.); Peshkaopia, Siacy, Athalye, Parag; Rundell, David
Subject; High Efforts § PWC Issues List
Tesues List s (52
WH)

Hers is the igsues list for tomorrow morning's opsan issues meeting.

Bmpt Rogards

Bross Morrh America, Inc.
LES - Closura Systems

Branden Goll

2630 Superior Court

Auburn Hilla, MI 48326

UBA

Fhone: +1 {24B) 734 1825
Fax: +1 {(24f) 3184 2306
Moblie: +1 [734] 693 45412
Emnall:Brandon.Gellebrose . net
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Gioll, Brandan [Brandon_Goll @hroas.net]

Monday, Novemnber 03, 2003 2:54 PM )

Reavas, Scoft {3.C.); Ford, Randy (R.); Goedehlld, Tim (T.0.); Peshkopiz, Stacy
IsBuss List.xls

Attached i the ifgsues liat for tomorrow's meeting. Al=so, I have attached our
DOE =30 far wikh modified rod bands. <=«<Iggues Ligbk.xls»>
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From: ] Goll, Brandon [Brandan.Goll @ brase.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 0B, 2004 2:51 PM _ .

To: Pashkopia, Stecy: Goodehild, Tim (T.00); Aaaves, Scott {S.C.); Ford, Randy {R.): Celaya,
Isabel (L}

Subject: Updstad ia5uas List

Attached is the updated C170 sida door latch open ismues liat.

Bant Regards

Brose Morth America, Inc.
LK% - Closure Systems

Brandan Gall

2630 Superior Coutt

Auburn Hills, ML 483126

Usa

Fhone: +1 (248) 754 1825
Fex: +1 {248) 3gd 2305
Mobile: +1 (734} §93 4542
Email;EBrandon.Gollébross.nek




From: ] Gell, Brandan [Brandan.Gall @brose.net]
Sant- Wadnesday, November 05, 2003 3112 P
Ta: FReavea, Scolt (5.C.); tgoodehi@ford.com; rerd 17 & ford.com; Peahkopia, Stacy
Isies Listxds (325
KH)

Here is the updated ppen issves list for romorrow's B:00 teleconfarence.
Bastr Regards

Brose North America, Inc.
LES = Clopure Systmms

Brandan Goll

2630 Superlor Court

Aubuorn Hills, MI 48326

011 .
Fhone: +1 (248) 754 1825
Fax: +1 [248) l64 2306
Mabhile: +1 {7234) 633 4542
Email : Brandon.Gocll@bross.net:

"
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EAD4-023 4828
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From: Schwitters, Stafan [Stefan. Schwittarsf@brose net)

Sent: Friday, Saptambar 19, 2003 12:22 PM

To: Fradal, Joseph (J.03.)

Cc: Goodehikd, Tim (T.0.}. Reeves, Scott (3.C.); Ford, Randy [R.); Didley, Diora

Subject: G170 WA Side goor latch "High opening efforta®

CLH0 NA 5D latch  Teanxds {19 K8)
Jor,

Pleage take pome bime and review the attached information. You find an owerview about the
teams, working on that iesuve and tha hoard, we reporting to (PDOOR}. Action coneral ab
Ford is with Tim Goodchild (Hardwars Enginesring), on Bross pide iv's with we.

W= are reporting once a week on Hedneaday to PDQDOR, headed hy Nancy Giocia, and have
confarence calls with the Problem Sclution Team membere every Tuesday and Thuraday. Thia
is completed by ane or two mestinga at Ford Dearborn Engineering {working statua, task
follow-up's, decision making) and peep Dives with Car Line Director Kancy Gloia. In
addition to this we did aod are atill doimg mutual test drives at WPG together with Ford
Scott Resvesa or Ford Alex ¥Williamx several timas a week. Because we are ficting the ce=st
cars and daipg the reguli gtudy in ocor facjliry in Auburn Hills, we meet with Pord
Epglneering on or bwo time=s a week in our plant.

© Ford Hiynn is. represanted in all of this meetings by Randy Ford.

our hesdquarter in Wuoppertal/cermany is doing chamber tests in parallel. They hawve emnt
over 4 quality managar - Stefan Sandkuehlaer - who controls Wuppertal activities and
comunication with Brose FA. These chamber tests, that will complete the drive cesc
atudiaa on HMPE, will be finlghed today, and we are golng to forward our containment
proposal on ¥onday {latest) to Ford.

Bept Regards

Brome WNarth America, Inc.
Closurs Systems

Custamer Team Dirsctor

Btafan schwitters

2438 Suparior Court
Aubuirn Eilla, Mi. £3326

TEA .

Phone: +1 . {24B) 754 1301

Fax: +1 {248) 364 2306

Mobile: +1 {248} 455 9123 -

mallto: geefan. Schwittearashrons . nat

- Welterzabe wowle Varvialfllticuny dieger vertraulichen Unterlage (n), Verwertung umd
Mitteilung ihves Imhaltes ilst nicht ohne unsere vorherige schriftliche Sapshmiqung
gastattet. Zawjderhandlungen verpflichien zu Schadenersatz. Alle Bxchim £8r den Fall der
Patenrerteilury oder

- Gabrauchmmutar-Bintragung wvorbehal bern.

Thim mcesages 1a intendsd only for the individual or enkity to which ic is
addregaed. It may contain privilegsd, confidential informatisn which is
exernt from disclosure under applicable lawa. If you are not the lntended recipient,
plaass note that you ars stxicely prohibited firom dissemineting or distributing thix
informatican [other than te the intended reciplent} ox copying this informarion. If you
have received thia cosmunicaticn in arrox, PJ-HHH notify us ilmnediately by email to

B ds or by phons ae ..

1

ER84-a23 =15,




(24B) 475-1329. Brosze Worth America, Inc. declines to =nter into, or be bound by, any
agresment involving slegcronlc siogpstures. Thank Youo.
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MLA
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1
1
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62.0 54.5 !
So87| 535 57.5 56.0 51.0 !
@17| &35 56.5 61.0 51,5 '
GORD 50.0 520 | 505
5983 &0 465 56.0
5400] E9.5 50.0 6.5 §1.5 |
5400] 5&.0 56.0 7.0 53.0 |
5400]  56.5 55.5 ;
048] 600 5§15 Y) £45 '
5971] &4.0 62.5 60.5 63.5 i
5296 645 645 655 | 610 !
5923 635 520 1.5 EB.S !
5307| 645 53.5 61.5 62.0 i
SH5 540 &30 4.0
5911] =85 580 | - 545 64.0
. 57D 640 ILFAHP3631W
61.5 55.5 &4.0 1FAFP343
486 54.5 65.5 i
5901 &0 58.5 62.0
50905 S8S 605 59.0
5095 59.0 590 | &7.0 4.5 !
5903 &1.0 65.5 [ .
r passanger Door
46371 590 | 585 585 63.5
6038 63.0
64.5 l.FﬁFPHB:L:-
b\
60320 { 260 200 260 I
60410 | 0.5 21] 220 2L.5
6017.0 | 230 215 27.0 2
50930 | 220 205 220 20.5]
s052.0 | 220 22| 160 22




